
 

 

 1687 Cole Boulevard 

Suite 300 

Golden, CO 80401 

Phone: 303-985-1070 

Fax: 303-716-5295 

www.aggregate-us.com 

 

Delivering Value  A member of the Holcim Group 

 

August 13, 2021 

 

Mr. Eric Scott PG, RG 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Amendment No. 7 to the Morrison Quarry (M-1973-021) 

112 Reclamation Permit – Adequacy Review Response Extension Request 

 

 

Dear Mr. Scott, 

 

Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc. (AI) is in the process of finalizing reports from consultants and completing the 

response to the Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (“DRMS”) Morrison Quarry M-1973-021 AM -07 

adequacy review.  AI believes finalization of the reports should be complete by August 21, 2021.  AI therefore 

respectfully requests an extension of the existing decision date of August 16, 2021 to October 15, 2021.  

 

This extension will allow AI time to thoroughly review the reports and make any additional revisions necessary 

to ensure they completely address the DRMS adequacy comments.  AI understands that once its response is 

submitted, DRMS staff could provide a decision earlier than the requested extended decision date.  AI is 

committed to partnering with DRMS and appreciates your consideration of Aggregate Industries’ extension 

request.     

 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please reach out to Jeremy Pritchett at 970-396-

5252 or by email at Jeremy.pritchett@lafargeholcim.com.        

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kimberly Dennis 
Environmental Director 
 

 


